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STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

MICHAFL F. EASLEY. DIVISION OF HIGHWAYS © LYNDO TIPPEIT
GOVERNOR ) , SECRETARY

August 4, 2007
Chatham County County Driveway Permit File Nursber 19-730

Subject: Commercial Driveway Permmit Application with Entranee onto NC 751
' MC 751 Tract Subdivision)

Mr. Mark Ashness, P.E.

CE Group, foc.

11,000 Regency Parkway, Suite 410

Cary, NC 27518

Dear Mr. Ashness:

Personnel assigned to this office have conducted a review of the permit Application and approval ia granted subject to the following
stipulations:
1 The entrance onto NC 751 is to be constructed in accordance with the attached detaj} sheet.

2. The entrance onto NC 751 shall be paved for at least 50’ along the centerline of the entrance.
3. The entrance onto NC 751 shall require radii on each side of the driveway as shown on the attached drawing.
4. Wo parking or outdoor advertising (signs) shall be aliowed inside the right of way of NC 751.

5. Any aras inside the right of way disturbed during comstruction shatl be seeded and mulched immediately upon completion of
copgtruction. :

6. This driveway permit accompavies Enc. # 19-3424 and is approved based on this encroachxoent for the widening of NC 751
having been corapleted as per approved plans and spesial Provisions.

7. Upon completion of construction, {inal approval by the District Engineer is required prior 1o opening the access connections for
public use (page 5 Driveway Manual). ‘

Attached to this correspondence please find an approved copy of TEB Forta 65-04 (Driveway Fermit Application - . C. Department
of Transportation). Upon completion of the driveway enirance construction please notify the Chathem Couvaty Maintenanss
Department (Fhone 919.742-3431) so & final inspection of the entrance can be made. .

Yours very truly,
B b ply TR
R, E. Blakley, P.E.

District Engineer
RED/ ek

Attachments

Cc: Mr. Timothy Johnson, P.E., Divieion Engineer
Mr. B.F. Sloan, County Maintenance Engincer, Chatham Counfy
Ms. Lynn Richerdson, Chatham Couyty Planner
File

.0. BOX 1164, ASHEBORO, NORTH CAROLINA 27204
PHONE (336) 629-1423  FAX (336)629-7228
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STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
MICHAEL F. BASLEY P.O. BOX 25201, RALEIGH, N.C. 27611-5201 LyNpO TIPPETT
GOVEANOR SECRATARY

Augnst 4, 2007

CHATHAM COUNTY COMMERCIAL DRIVEWAY REVIEW

1 have reviewed the location of a proposed drivéway entrance NC 751 for the
purposed 751 Tract Subdivision submitted by the CE Group.

This site is acceptable for this use and a Driveway Permt shall be 1ssued upon our

receiving the request for a Dnveway Permit and our reviewing the application & plans for
conformity to our specifications.

Sincerely

N

A/ s
/f"

Jessie E. Knight, TT IV

P.O. BOX 1164, ASHEBORO, NORTH CAROLINA 27204
PHONE (336) 629-1423 FAX (336) 629-7228




